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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Law Revision Bill Draft re: SE WI Fox River Commission - Request and Notes

Katie forwarded this to me, but it is chapter 33—would one of you like to take it? The change is very minor.

Mary Pfotenhauer

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504-5854
mary.pfotenhaver@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: Bender-Olson, Katie <Katherine.Bender-Olson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Law Revision Bill Draft re: SE WI| Fox River Commission - Request and Notes

HI Mary,

I am including the drafting instructions and notes for the Law Revision bill we discussed. The bill draft is updating the
membership of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River Commission because the town of Salem and village of Silver Lake
no longer exist. The municipalities merged to become the “village of Salem Lakes.”

Bill Draft:
I think the draft will simply involve deleting s. 33.55 (1) (t), Stats., and amending (u) to read: The village president of the
village of Sitvertake Salem Lakes or his or her designee. However, if you think drafting it differently makes more sense,

please feel free.

Notes for Insertion:

Insert at Beginning:

LAW.REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation proposal introduced by the Law
Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration of the various provisions of
the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the
statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

Insert After Section 1:

NOTE: SECTION 1 updates the membership of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River Commission to include the
village president of the village of Salem Lakes. The town of Salem and the village of Silver Lake merged in 2017
to create the village of Salem Lakes. :

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Have a great weekend,



Katie Bender-Olson
Senior Staff Attorney, Wisconsin Legislative Council

608.504.5713 | katie.bender-olson@legis.wisconsin.gov
One East Main Street, Suite 401, Madison, WI 53703
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AN AcCT.. ; relating to: the composition of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox R1ver

Commission (suggested as remedial legislation by the Law Revision

Committee).

JAN

L) ,
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes changes to the composition of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox
River Commission for the Illinois Fox River basin ).

Current law establishes the commission and grants to it the authority to
develop and carry out certain plans, projects, and programs to improve water quality
and recreation in the Fox River system'between the northern boundary of the city
of Waukesha and the point immediately below the Waterford Dam. The commission
is governed by a board of commissioners consisting, among others, of the mayors,
village presidents, or town board chairpersons of each municipality adjacent to the
Fox River system in Waukesha and Racine counties, or their designees. This bill
removes from the commission the town board chairperson of the town of Salem or his
or her designee and the village president of the village of Silver Lake or his or her
designee, and adds to the commission the village president of the village of Salem
Lakes or his or her designee.

For further information, see the NoTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of W'sconszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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Law RevisioN COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1)c) 4. and 5., stats.
After careful consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Rev131on
Committee has determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the
statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

W
SEcTION 1. 33.55 (1) (t) of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 2. 33.55 (5 (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

33.55 (1) (u) The village president of the village of Silver Lake Salem Lakes or

his or her designee.

History: 1997 a. 27, 252; 2015 a, 226; 2017 a. 365.

NoTE: SECTIONS 1 and 2 update the membership of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox
" River Commission to include the village president of the village of Salem Lakes. The
town of Salem and the village of Sllver Lake merged in 2017 to create the village of Salem
Lakes.

(END)



‘Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bender-Olson, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 3:36 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: Law Revision Draft /1 Version

Lis,

Could you please send me a /1 version of LRB 4034?

Thanks!
Have a great Thanksgiving,
Katie

Katie Bender-Olson
Senior Staff Attorney, Wisconsin Legislative Council

608.504.5713 | katie.bender-olson@legis.wisconsin.gov
One East Main Street, Suite 401, Madison, WI 53703
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT #o repeal 33.55 (15 (t); and fo amend 33.55 (1) (u) of the statutes;

relating to: the composition of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River
Commission (suggested as remedial legislation by the Law Revision

Committee).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes changes to the composition of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox
River Commission for the Illinois Fox River basin.

Current law establishes the commission and grants to it the authority to
develop and carry out certain plans, projects, and programs to improve water quality
and recreation in the Fox River system between the northern boundary of the city
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
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For further information, see the Nores provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law REevVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats.
After careful consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision
Committee has determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the
statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

SECTION 1. 33.55 (1) (t) of the statutes is repeéled.

SECTION 2. 33.55 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

33.55 (1) (u) The village president of the village of Silver Lake Salem Lakes or
his or her designee.

NOTE: SECTIONS 1 and 2 update the membership of the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox
River Commission to include the village president of the village of Salem Lakes. The
town of Salem and the village of Silver Lake merged in 2017 to create the village of Salem
Lakes.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Bender-Olson, Katie

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 3:23 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4034/1

Please Jacket LRB -4034/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



